
TOWN OF WAYLAND - TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN BOARDS/COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law 

www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting  
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COMM:   Board of Public Works    

FILED BY:    Dan Cabral     

DATE OF MEETING:   March 29, 2018          

TIME OF MEETING:   7:00 PM      

PLACE OF MEETING:   DPW Facility – 66 River Road   

NOTE: Notices and agendas are to be posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.  
Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s business hours of operation and make the necessary arrangements to be sure this notice is received and stamped 

in an adequate amount of time.  

 

 
Board of Public Works - MEETING AGENDA 

 

7:00 Announcements 

7:01 Public Comment 

7:05 Water Abatement Review: 9 Apache Trail 

7:20 Water Abatement Review: 20 Meadowview Road 

7:35 Water Abatement Review: 69 Old Connecticut Path 

7:50 Discussion of and Possible Vote(s) on 2018 ATM Articles and Omnibus Budget  

8:05 DPW Director’s Financial Report  

8:15 Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

8:35 Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any 

8:40 Review and Approve the Minutes of the 2/27/2018 and 3/20/2018 Meetings 

8:45 Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:       Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reasonably 

anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”.  AG’s Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise 

the public of the issue to be discussed.  Please list those topics on the above agenda 

NOTE: Times are approximate and the Agenda Items may not be discussed in the exact order listed 

http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting


BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Water Abatement Review – 9 Apache Trail 



HIGHWAY  --  WATER   --  PARKS  --  CEMETERIES  --  TRANSFER STATION   --  ENGINEERING 
 

 

DPW FACILITY | 66 RIVER ROAD | Wayland, MASSACHUSETTS 01778 | TEL 508-358-3672 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS    
 TOWN OF WAYLAND       
 
 

    
Thomas M. Holder         Joseph Doucette                Don Millette                  Paul Brinkman      
Director           Superintendent     Superintendent                    Town Engineer           
           
  
Dear Board of Public Works, 
 
The residents at 9 Apache Road wish to appeal your decision for an Abatement in July of 2017.  They discussed this 
process with myself and Dan Cabral.  They have received three Abatements.  There have been numerous written 
and spoken correspondences with the residents regarding the Abatement process and how to go about the 
Appeal.  I am writing you to give you all of the relevant background for this process.   
 
Please find the following attachments in chronological order: 
 
1. The September 20, 2004 Meeting Minutes for the BOPW Hearing in which they were granted their first 

Abatement 

 

2.  E-mail correspondence and relevant paper work for second Abatement in 2012 

 

3.  May 15, 2017 E-mail correspondence requesting third Abatement 

 

4. July, 2017 E-mail correspondence requesting an irrigation application to complete the Abatement and  the and the 

information about the amount of the completed Abatement 

 

5.  All relevant paper work regarding the third Abatement granted July 13, 2017 

 

6. September 26, 2017 further E-mail correspondence about how the Abatement process takes place and the matter 

of the current balance due 

 

7.  September 30, 2017 Letter from resident expressing her concerns about the process 

 

8. October 5, 2017 E-mail correspondence reiterating the Abatement process and as to why there was a balance due 

 

9.  December 2017 bill which the resident would like an Abatement because it includes a time period in which there  

was still a leak in the irrigation system 

 

10.  February 2018 E-mail correspondence concerning the upcoming BOPW meeting  

 

There was also an October 5, 2017 voicemail left By Tom Holder and a voicemail left on February 13, 2018 

 

I hope the information is helpful in reaching your decision.  

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me or the office at 508-358-3672 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kristen Peters 

 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

   
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  









































































BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Water Abatement Review – 20 Meadowview 















BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Water Abatement Review – 69 Old Connecticut Path 











BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Discussion of and Possible Board Vote(s) on 2018 ATM Articles 
and Omnibus Budget 



BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

DPW Director’s Financial Report 



Week 38 of 52

Program percentage - 76%

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE % FY2017 FY2016 FY2015

HIGHWAY

SALARIES 1,056,109.00$          754,149.49$             71.41% $939,665.56 $851,281.48 $869,973.50

SERVICE EXPENSES 459,000.00$             231,158.19$             50.36% $228,709.27 $254,814.72 $200,520.72

GOODS EXPENSES 65,500.00$               42,032.69$               64.17% $81,463.56 $73,263.51 $65,913.38

FY18 TOTAL 1,580,609.00$         1,027,340.37$         65.00% $1,249,838.39 $1,179,359.71 $1,136,407.60

HIGHWAY-SNOW
OVERTIME 125,000.00$                   181,941.26$                   145.55% $176,405.70 $96,602.26 $229,040.35

EXPENSES 325,000.00$             501,936.39$             154.44% $585,000.00 $331,104.92 $721,887.27

FY18 TOTAL 450,000.00$             683,877.65$             151.97% $761,405.70 $427,707.18 $950,927.62

TRANSFER STATION

SALARIES 107,799.25$             $141,035.65 $144,899.88 $134,433.30

EXPENSES 363,315.59$             $406,701.63 $361,603.29 $267,179.29

FY18 TOTAL (SPENDING CAP) 625,000.00$             471,114.84$             75.38% $547,737.28 $506,503.17 $401,612.59

YTD Actual Revenue 214,340.08$                  219.80% $359,072.54 $409,071.43 $291,752.35

LANDFILL EXPENSES 65,000.00$               8,123.80$                 12.50% $42,231.64 $23,316.56 $32,916.40

PARK

TOTAL SALARIES 596,437.00$             429,967.37$             72.09% $550,555.51 $497,669.11 $400,263.40

SERVICE EXPENSES 205,000.00$             120,414.36$             58.74% $187,726.09 $216,729.22 $97,502.83

GOODS EXPENSES 122,000.00$             53,136.22$               43.55% $114,327.03 $107,032.63 $122,435.11

FY18 TOTAL 923,437.00$             603,517.95$             65.36% $852,608.63 $821,430.96 $620,201.34

SURVEYOR

TOTAL SALARIES 168,764.00$             95,125.23$               56.37% $169,040.76 $165,319.10 $162,411.43

GOODS & SERVICE EXPENSES 25,255.00$               17,325.37$               68.60% $1,634.49 $2,030.19 $1,136.68

FY18 TOTAL 194,019.00$             112,450.60$             57.96% $170,675.25 $167,349.29 $163,548.11

WATER

SALARIES 719,600.00$             444,595.91$             61.78% $624,068.06 $675,805.03 $655,093.93

EXPENSES 1,742,568.54$          1,092,198.81$         62.68% $3,064,475.79 $2,687,869.32 $2,401,710.69

FY18 TOTAL 2,462,168.54$         1,536,794.72$         62.42% $3,688,543.85 $3,363,674.35 $3,056,804.62

Revenue 4,007,592.00$               2,817,857.10$               70.31% $3,825,827.51 $3,684,596.80 $3,855,079.35

TOTAL DPW FUNDING FOR 

FY18
6,300,233.54$    4,443,219.93$    70.52% $7,313,040.74 $6,489,341.22 $6,362,418.28

ACTUAL EXPENSES

TOWN OF WAYLAND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

FY18-YEAR TO DATE OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY AS OF 3/23/2018



BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Discussion and Possible Board Vote Authorizing DPW Director 
to Submit SRF Application 







BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 







BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior 

to Posting 



BoPW Meeting 3/29/2018 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 2/27/2018 and 
3/20/2018 Meetings 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DPW Facility 

66 River Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

February 27, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: M. Lowery (Acting Chair), T. Abdella, J. Mishara, T. Holder (DPW Director) 

 

Absent: M. Wegerbauer 

 

DPW Staff in Attendance: Paul Brinkman (Town Engineer), Daniel Cabral (DPW Business 

Manager), Joe Doucette (DPW Superintendent) 

 

Meeting opened at 7:03 PM 

 

Lowery announced that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

Lowery reviewed the agenda. 

 

Lowery asked for public comment – there was none. 

 

Discussion and Possible Vote(s) on 2018 ATM Articles and Omnibus Budget 

 

Lowery noted that the funding for meter replacement has been added back into the proposed 

FY2019 capital budget. 

 

Holder discussed the mechanism for funding the snow fighting equipment for the 6-wheel heavy 

truck to be purchased through Chapter 90 funding. 

 

Discussion on Strategies in Preparation for the 3/13/2018 AMI Article Information Forum 

 

Town Engineer Paul Brinkman appeared before the Board to discuss a series of Power Point 

slides to be presented at the 3/13/2018 public forum. 

 

The Board discussed options for presenting the Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) public 

forum. 

 

Holder noted that he anticipates several potential vendors will attend to allow the public to view 

the systems. 

 

Mishara suggested that the effect the AMI system would have on water rates be considered for 

discussion. 

 



2 
 

Lowery noted that, in his opinion, statements that the ‘opt-out’ option would only be available 

during initial implementation as well as the conversion of ‘opt-out’ homes to AMI upon their 

sale be eliminated, as they were not formally adopted by the Board. 

 

Abdella suggested that information about the costs for water meter replacement be removed, 

while mention of the potential reduction of $330,000 if the meter replacement capital article 

passes is added to the Power Point. 

 

The Board agreed to provide their suggested edits to the Power Point presentation to Holder, who 

would then incorporate the changes in an updated draft. 

 

Lowery requested a copy of the Power Point presentation be sent to Wegerbauer for his 

comments. 

 

Mishara suggested that a display table be set up at the entrance of Town Meeting with the AMI 

components on display. 

 
Items Distributed for Review: 

- 3/13/2018 Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Power Point Draft 
 

DPW Director’s Operational Report 

 

The Board reviewed the DPW Director’s Operational Report. 

 

Lowery asked about the status of the sewer overflow on January 27 and 28. 

 

Brinkman described that issue, noting that it was caused by a plumbing malfunction in a property 

at Town Center. 

 

Holder noted that a rain barrel and compost bin distribution is scheduled for 4/7/2018 in 

conjunction with Transition Wayland. 

 

Holder noted that Eversource has recently provided a letter regarding upcoming vegetation 

management to be conducted on Lincoln and Waltham Road. 

 

Holder clarified that the pruning is an extension of Eversource’s Lincoln vegetation management 

program. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 2/27/2018 Operational Report 

 

Items Distributed for Review: 

- 1/2/2018 Eversource 2018 Energy Vegetation Management Plan notification letter. 

 

Discussion and Possible Board Vote Concerning Eversource Request for the Installation of 

a Utility Pole on Old Connecticut Path 

 



3 
 

Holder described the planned location of the new pole to provide service to the Whittemore 

Place development. 

 

Lowery suggested that the Board delay their support for the installation until the utility poles at 

the intersection of Route 27 and Route 30 are removed. 

 

Holder replied that such a delay would only place a burden on the developer. 

 

Mishara made a motion to authorize Lowery to sign the memo re: Eversource Energy Request – 

Grant of Location for Utility Pole, dated 2/27/2018 on behalf of the Board. 

 

Abdella 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Distributed for Review: 

- 2/27/2018 Memo re: Eversource Energy Request – Grant of Location for Utility Pole 

- 1/23/2018 Letter re: request for obtaining a Grant of Location to install one new pole on Old Connecticut Path 

- Photos of the proposed location of the utility pole 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 

Mishara asked about the status of the utility poles at the intersection of Route 27 and Route 30. 

 

Holder noted that he has received no new information regarding the removal of the poles. 

 

Lowery noted that Town Administrator Nan Balmer will be holding a meeting regarding the 

contents of the recently-released Collins Report. 

 

Holder noted that the report did not offer much comment on the DPW. 

 

Lowery asked the DPW to do what it could to verify that the Library drainage system will 

function as intended. 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 2/13/18 Meeting 

 

Lowery noted two corrections to page four of the minutes. 

 

Mishara made a motion to accept the minutes of the 2/13/18 meeting as amended. 

 

Abdella 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion 

- 2/13/18 BOPW Meeting Minutes Draft 

 

Executive Session to Consider the Release of the Executive Session Minutes of 3/8/2016 

 

Lowery made a motion that the Board of Public Works enter into executive session pursuant to 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to consider the release of the 

executive session minutes of 3/8/2016.  



4 
 

Mishara 2
nd

. 

 

Roll Call Vote: Mishara aye, Lowery aye, Abdella aye. 

 

Lowery invited attendance by Tom Holder, Dan Cabral, and Joe Doucette.  

 

Lowery noted that he Board will reconvene in open session in approximately ten minutes for the 

purpose of adjourning. 

 

The Board entered into executive session at 8:26 PM. 

 

The Board re-entered open session at 8:29 PM 

 

Mishara made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Abdella 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:29 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

Business Manager 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wayland Town Building 

41 Cochituate Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

March 20, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

Present: M. Lowery, T. Holder (DPW Director) 

 

Absent: T. Abdella, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer 

 

 

7:00PM: The Board did not convene for lack of a quorum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

DPW Office Coordinator-Administrator 


